Ventura County Community College District

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

DATE: February 16, 2023
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Karina Harding, Purchasing Specialist

SUBJECT:  Addendum 4 — Bid 644, Ventura College Outdoor Kinesiology Classroom
Change to Bid Documents

This addendum is to announce and serve as official notice that there is a change to the documents
for Bid 644, Ventura College Outdoor Kinesiology Classroom.

Section 1.02 Financial in the Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications (Section 00240 of the Bid
Specifications) has been waived.

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.
Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid Form.

Bids must be received no later than 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 761 E Daily
Drive, Suite 200, Camarillo, CA 93010. Properly mark the outside of the exterior envelope on
your submitted bid with the Bid Number and Name according to the requirements stated in the
bid packet directions.

If you choose not to participate in this particular bid, please sign the Bid Proposal stating “no
bid” and email to kharding@vcccd.edu

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their proposal has been received by the
VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the opening date. Verification of receipt can be made
through the listed Purchasing Specialist.

End of Section
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